g~ glstered AD.
jane 8547638463 Site Office of the Asst. Executive Engineer-II,
L Project SubDivision, Thodupuzha

Thodupuzha East .P.O, PIN:685585.

KERALA WATER AUTORITY

' No.  AEE/7/V.M.-P-IV/2013 Dated 25.11.2021.

- From
i Assistant Engineer I
. To
o Assistant Engineer,
8! KSEB Limited |
Electrical Section No. 2
; Thodupuzha
' Sir,

Sub:- JJM- KUMARAMANGALAM- 03&08-PROVIDING FHTC TO ALL HO.USEHOLDS OF
KUMARAMANGALAM PANCHAYATH IN IDUKKI DISTRICT- Supply and laying of 250mm DI
K9 Clear Water Gravity Main and Distribution lines In Zone-II. reg.

Ref: 1) Agreement No. 32/SE/PHC/MVPA.
2) Your letter No. TDPA-2/KWA/2021-22/99 dated 20.11.2021.

With respect to the above I am reporting the following to your information and further
»necessary action.
" The work of laying 250mm DI K9 pipe through Vengalloor - Mangattukavala road was started
Jon 19.11.2021 by remitting the road cutting charges to PWD. This matter was informed to you vide
letter dtd 11-11-2021 and also fhrough phone to show the alignment of the underground cable. But not
_received any response. On 19-11-2021 KSEB officials also arrived at the site and we have started the
work giving maximum care. But on 3™ day of the work, the KSEB cable was damaged as it was laid at
0.9m depth without giving enough protection. Even though the damage occurred due to lapse from
your side as the depth or protection was not done while laying the cable, the repair was done in the
expense of our contractor. Now after the repair of the cable also it was informed to you to carryout
protection work above the cable before refilling the trench so as to avoid futire damages to the cable or
any persons attending any further works at the site. It is also seen that depth of the electric cable was
very less in most of the areas. No protection concrete or any other covering is seen given above the
laid electric cable. So it is informed that KWA was not liable to any damage in the cable in future. So
you are informed to carry out enough protection above the cable at the earliest.

J Yours faithfully
Sob, |

 ASSISRANF ENGIVEER 1

PROUECT S0 12n KWA

Copy submitted to the Asst. Executive Engineer II, Project Division, KattaPpetwforfivour of further necessary ‘
action.




